
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JULY 11, 2017 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2017   

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Daniel J. Wendorf, 15 years (Parks & Recreation)   

 Matthew J. Drabek, 10 years (Police Department)   

2. 2016 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives   

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider Street Use Permit from Humphrey's Pub to close Genesee Street 
(from Main Street to the alley) from 5:00 p.m. to midnight on Thursday, 
August 10, 2017,  for Crazy Days.  The Board of Public Works recommends 
approval.  

10. Committee of the Whole/Redevelopment Authority: 

1. Consider sale of Fox Point site (TID No. 10) to the Merrill Area Housing 
Authority (MAHA).  The Committee of the Whole/Redevelopment Authority 
recommend approval.  

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Applications from Merrill Fastpitch for three temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in the concession stands and the 
softball field stands at the Merrill Area Recreation Complex (MARC), 1100 
MARC Drive, during the annual Merrill Fastpitch Tournament, July 21-23, 
2017.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 11, 2017 

2. Request from Humphery's Pub, 500 West Main Street, for a premises 
extension to sell alcoholic beverages on Genesee Street, from Main Street to 
the southern edge of the alley, from 5 P.M. to midnight, on Crazy Daze, 
Thursday, August 10th, 2017. Outdoor music would also be allowed from 7:00 
P.M. to 11:00 P.M. that night.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

12. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider request to write-off Personal Property Tax Bill (total of $235.20) for 
Heritage House, 1601 East Tenth Street.  The Personnel and Finance 
Committee recommends approval.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Board of Review, City Plan Commission, Committee 
of the Whole/Redevelopment Authority, Health and Safety Committee, 
Housing Authority, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Personnel and 
Finance Committee, Water and Sewage Disposal Committee and Zoning 
Board of Appeals.   

14. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VII, Section 
2-191, related to hiring of relatives.  The Personnel and Finance Committee 
recommends approval.  

2. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 38, Article 2, Division 
3, Section 38-81, related to Cross Connection Control.  The Water & Sewage 
Committee recommends approval.  

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on County Road G in the 
Town of Merrill by Mark Skic.  The City Plan Commission recommends 
approval.  

2. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on South Alexander Street 
requested by Dennis and Karla Yorde.  The City Plan Commission 
recommends approval.  

3. A Resolution authorizing City purchase of two Badger Portfolio, LLC 
(Continental Properties) tax parcels.  The Committee of the 
Whole/Redevelopment Authority recommend approval.  

4. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
and TSI State Property, LLC (Nelson's Power House).  The Committee of the 
Whole/Redevelopment Authority recommend approval.  

5. A Resolution supporting a constitutional amendment.  Alderman Norton is 
bringing this resolution directly to the Common Council.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 11, 2017 

16. Mayor's Communications 

17. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: Council Minutes - 2017-06-13  (2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - June 2017  (2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June



City Fund Balance-2016 Audit Revised:  5/30/2017

City of Merrill - Undesignated General Fund Balance

City borrowing in 2013 and in 2016
Undesignated Undesignated

As of 12/31st General Fund Change

2003 $1,780,590 ($87,354)
2004 $1,805,016 $24,426 WRS Prior Service Liability paid off 1/2004
2005 $1,700,091 ($104,925) General Fund Offset included in  2005 Budget

2006 $1,616,388 ($83,703) Of which ($52,181) - Manufacturing Tax Refunds
2007 $1,832,655 $216,267 From Interest Income and position vacancies
2008 $1,855,618 $22,963
2009 $1,829,333 * ($26,285) **Adjusted BAB 2010 & $161,535 Debt Service
2010 $1,803,202 ($26,131)
2011 $1,594,870 ($208,332) $150,000 to payoff GO1998 two-years early 

2012 $1,292,555 ** ($302,315)
2013 $1,844,266 $551,711
2014 $1,673,673 ($170,593) Adjusted for $705,578 reimbursement borrowing in 2016
2015 $1,762,535 $88,862 Adjusted for $1,229,727 reimbursement borrowing in 2016
2016 $1,809,741 $47,206

Undesignated Balance is:
2017 Budget $11,960,740 15.1% of 2017 Operations Budget 

*Adjusted from Schenck Management Report amount of $1,369,558 for Build America Bonds (BAB) proceeds 
  - $199,500 in Jan. 2010 and $260,275 for 2009 infrastructure received in Dec. 2010.
  
**Adjusted by $1,185,263 borrowing reimbursements (Series 2013A/2013B) - from $107,292 Schenck balance

$1,000,000

$1,100,000

$1,200,000

$1,300,000

$1,400,000

$1,500,000

$1,600,000

$1,700,000

$1,800,000

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

8.2.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
y 

F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

-2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
  (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
 (

26
12

 :
 2

01
6 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



8.2.c

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 2
01

6 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

12
 :

 2
01

6 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



9.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
19

Attachment: Street Use Permit - Humphrey's Pub  (2586 : Humphrey's Pub Street Use Permit)



9.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
20

Attachment: Street Use Permit - Humphrey's Pub  (2586 : Humphrey's Pub Street Use Permit)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
21

Attachment: TID10-Sale to MAHA  (2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
22

Attachment: TID10-Sale to MAHA  (2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
23

Attachment: TID10-Sale to MAHA  (2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
24

Attachment: TID10-Sale to MAHA  (2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
25

Attachment: TID10-Sale to MAHA  (2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
26

Attachment: TID10-Sale to MAHA  (2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority)



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
27

Attachment: Picnic License - Merrill Fastpitch  (2563 : Picnic licenses for Merrill Fastpitch for tournament



11
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
28

Attachment: Humpherys Premises Extension Request  (2576 : Humphery's request for premises



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
29

Attachment: PP Writeoff-Heritage House  (2588 : PP Write off for Heritage House)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
30

Attachment: PP Writeoff-Heritage House  (2588 : PP Write off for Heritage House)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
31

Attachment: PP Writeoff-Heritage House  (2588 : PP Write off for Heritage House)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
32

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
33

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
34

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
35

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
36

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
37

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
38

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
39

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
40

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
41

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
42

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
43

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
44

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
45

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
46

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
47

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
48

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
49

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
50

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
51

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
52

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
53

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
54

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
55

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
56

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
57

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
58

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
59

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
60

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2610 : Filing committee reports)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2017 
Introduced: July 11, 2017 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VII, Section 2-191 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is hereby amended as follows: 

Sec. 2-191. - Hiring relatives. 

(a) This section governs the proposed hiring of individuals for regular fulltime or 
parttime work as city employees who are members of the immediate family of 
city employees or elected officials. Excluded from the provisions of this 
section are seasonal or temporary employees. The term "immediate family" 
includes those relatives by blood or marriage defined in section 2-184 as 
personal interests.  

(b) Members of immediate families may not be employed in a direct superior-
subordinate relationship. When applicants who are relatives of the selecting 
official, are reached for appointment in the conventional manner, the selection 
should be deferred to the next higher administrative level.  This policy is not for 
the purpose of depriving any citizen of an equal opportunity to City 
employment. It is solely to eliminate the possibility of preferential treatment in 
favor of relatives or to subject the employing authority to possible criticism. 
Nothing in this Ordinance affects persons so employed prior to its effective 
date.Hiring an immediate family member of any current city employee or 
elected city official is discouraged and will be considered only if that 
individual has the knowledge and skills, experience or other job-related 
qualifications that warrant consideration for the position. It is required that 
either the current employee or the relative seeking employment will make the 
personal interest relationship known to the hiring authority (department head, 
city board or commission or common council) before a hiring decision is 
made; in every case, the decision to hire an immediate family member or 
former spouse will be subject to common council approval, with notice, 
before the new employee is permitted to begin work. Marriage between two 

AN ORDINANCE: By Personnel and Finance 
Committee 

Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VII, Section 2-191 
– Hiring of Relatives    

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 h
ir

in
g

 o
f 

re
la

ti
ve

s 
 (

25
91

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 h
ir

in
g

 o
f 

re
la

ti
ve

s)

https://www.municode.com/library/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH2AD_ARTVIIETST_S2-184DE


individuals already employed by the city or their relatives will not be 
considered a violation of this policy.  

(c) This section does not apply to nonelected officials who are asked to accept 
appointment as members of a city board, commission or committee; 
nonelected officials, however, will be expected to disqualify themselves from 
participation in matters under consideration which may affect the hiring, 
retention, classification or compensation of their immediate family, if currently 
employed or being considered for employment by the city.  
(Code 1993, § 2-5-9) 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
 

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 h
ir

in
g

 o
f 

re
la

ti
ve

s 
 (

25
91

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 h
ir

in
g

 o
f 

re
la

ti
ve

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2017- 
Introduced: July 11, 2017  
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 38, Article 2, Division 3, Section 38-81 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

• Sec. 38-81 – Cross Connection Control. 

(b) Cross connections prohibited. No person, firm or corporation shall establish or permit to be 
established or maintain or permit to be maintained any cross connection. No interconnection shall be 
established whereby potable water from a private, auxiliary or emergency water supply other than the 
regular public water supply of the city may enter the supply or distribution system of said municipality, 
unless such private, auxiliary or emergency water supply and the method of connection and use of such 
supply shall have been approved by the Water Utility and by the state department of natural resources in 
accordance with Wis. Admin. Code § SPS 382NR 811.09(2).  
(c) Inspections. It shall be the duty of the water utility to cause inspections to be made of all properties 
served by the public water system where cross connections with the public water system is deemed 
possible. The frequency of inspections and reinspections based on potential health hazards involved shall 
be as established by the water utility and as approved by the state department of natural resources.  Any 
unprotected cross connections identified by the inspection shall be corrected with 90 days.  Failure to 
correct an unprotected cross connection within 90 days shall be sufficient cause for the water utility to 
discontinue water service to the property, as provided under subsection (f) of this ordinance. 
(d) Right to inspect. Upon presentation of credentials, the representative of the water utility shall have the 
right to request entry at any reasonable time to examine any property served by a connection to the public 
water system of the city for cross connections. If entry is refused, such representative shall obtain a 
special inspection warrant under Wis. Stats. § 66.0119. On request the owner, lessee or occupant of any 
property so served shall furnish to the inspection agency any pertinent information regarding the piping 
system or systems on such property.  
(e) Discontinuation of service. The water utility is hereby authorized and directed to discontinue water 
service to any property wherein any connection in violation of this section exists, and to take such other 
precautionary measures deemed necessary to eliminate any danger of contamination of the public water 
system. Water service shall be discontinued only after reasonable notice and opportunity for hearing 

AN ORDINANCE: By Water and Sewage Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 38, Article 2, Division 3, 

Section 38-81 – Cross Connection Control 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
ro

ss
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l  
(2

57
4 

: 
C

h
an

g
e 

to
 C

ro
ss

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



under Wis. Stats. ch. 68, except as provided in subsection (f) of this section. Water service to such 
property shall not be restored until the cross connection has been eliminated in compliance with the 
provisions of this section.  
(f) Immediate discontinuation. If it is determined by the water utility that a cross connection or an 
emergency endangers public health, safety or welfare and requires immediate action, and a written 
finding to that effect is filed with the city clerk and delivered to the customer's premises, service may be 
immediately discontinued. The customer shall have an opportunity for hearing under Wis. Stats. ch. 68, 
within ten (10) days of such emergency discontinuance.  Water service to such property shall not be 
restored until the unprotected cross connection has been eliminated. 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
ro

ss
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l  
(2

57
4 

: 
C

h
an

g
e 

to
 C

ro
ss

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON COUNTY 

ROAD G IN THE TOWN OF MERRILL BY MARK SKIC 
 

WHEREAS, Mark Skic has applied for approval of a division of land by 
certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-116 and 111-
119 for land located in Lot Two of Certified Survey Map #1446, located in the 
Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of Section 6, township 31 North, Range 7 East, 
Town of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on July 3, 2017; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of July, 2017, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by Mark Skic and prepared by Timothy 
G. Vreeland, Land Surveyor, of Vreeland Associates, Inc., involving Lot Two of 
Certified Survey Map #1446, located in the Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of 
Section 6, township 31 North, Range 7 East, Town of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin is hereby approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

 

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

M
er

ri
ll 

fo
r 

M
ar

k 
S

ki
c 

 (
26

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
u

rv
ey

 M
ap

 f
o

r 
S

ki
c)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 -
S

ki
c 

 (
26

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
u

rv
ey

 M
ap

 f
o

r 
S

ki
c)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 -
S

ki
c 

 (
26

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
u

rv
ey

 M
ap

 f
o

r 
S

ki
c)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON SOUTH 
ALEXANDER STREET REQUESTED BY DENNIS AND KARLA YORDE 

 
WHEREAS, Dennis and Karla Yorde have applied for approval of a 

division of land by certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 
111-116 for land located in part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter of Section 16, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln 
County, Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on July 3, 2017; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of July, 2017, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by Dennis and Karla Yorde and 
prepared by Jason J. Pflieger, of Northcentral Land Surveying, LLC, involving 
part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 
31 North, Range 6 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin is hereby 
approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

 

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

15.2.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 o

n
 A

le
xa

n
d

er
 f

o
r 

Y
o

rd
es

  (
26

09
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
u

rv
ey

 M
ap

 f
o

r 
Y

o
rd

es
)



15.2.b

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 -
 Y

o
rd

e 
 (

26
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 S

u
rv

ey
 M

ap
 f

o
r 

Y
o

rd
es

)



15.2.b

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 -
 Y

o
rd

e 
 (

26
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 S

u
rv

ey
 M

ap
 f

o
r 

Y
o

rd
es

)



15
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
71

Attachment: TID3 Motions-Joint RDA-COW  (2623 : Resolution on puchase from Badger Portfolio)



15
.3

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
72

Attachment: TID3 Res-Land Purchase  (2623 : Resolution on puchase from Badger Portfolio)



15.3.b

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

R
es

-L
an

d
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
 (

26
23

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 p
u

ch
as

e 
fr

o
m

 B
ad

g
er

 P
o

rt
fo

lio
)



15.3.b

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

R
es

-L
an

d
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
 (

26
23

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 p
u

ch
as

e 
fr

o
m

 B
ad

g
er

 P
o

rt
fo

lio
)



15.3.b

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

R
es

-L
an

d
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
 (

26
23

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 p
u

ch
as

e 
fr

o
m

 B
ad

g
er

 P
o

rt
fo

lio
)



15
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
76

Attachment: TID3 Res-Nelson's Power House  (2624 : Resolution on Development Agreement with



15
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
77

Attachment: TID3 Res-Nelson's Power House  (2624 : Resolution on Development Agreement with



15
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
78

Attachment: TID3 Res-Nelson's Power House  (2624 : Resolution on Development Agreement with



15.4.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

R
es

-N
el

so
n

's
 P

o
w

er
 H

o
u

se
  (

26
24

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h



15
.5

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
80

Attachment: Request for Resolution on constitutional amendment  (2611 : Resolution on constitutional



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT   
 

WHEREAS, government of, by and for the people has long been a 
cherished American value; and,  

WHEREAS, free and fair elections are essential to democracy and 
effective self-governance; and,  

WHEREAS, corporations are not and never have been human beings or 
persons, and therefore are rightfully subservient to human beings and 
governments as our legal creations; and rightly are provided ONLY privileges by 
the states; and, 

WHEREAS, interpretation of the U.S. Constitution by appointed Supreme 
Court Justices to include corporations in the term “persons” has long denied We 
the People’s exercise of self-governance by endowing corporations with 
Constitutional protections intended by the Framers for ONLY We the People, 
and;    

WHEREAS, in 1976 in the ruling on Buckley v. Valeo.  The untenable 
decision of the Supreme Court changed the course of American elections and 
established the doctrine that spending money to influence elections is a form of 
speech; and, 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2010, in Citizens United v. Federal Elections 
Commission, the Supreme Court overturned a century of precedence by ruling 
that corporate spending on elections cannot be limited under the First 
Amendment, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th  day of July, 2017, that “We the 
People” of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, seek to reclaim 
democracy from the expansion of corporate personhood rights and the corrupting 
influence of unregulated political contributions and spending.  We stand with 
communities across the country to support passage of an amendment to the 
United States Constitution stating: 

1. Only human beings are endowed with constitutional rights 
– not corporations, unions, nonprofits or other artificial 
entities, and 

2. Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political 
contributions and spending is not equivalent to limiting 
political speech. 
 

15.5.b

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 c
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

26
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 c
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin 
Clerk is directed to forward a copy of this resolution to our state and federal 
representatives – instructing them to enact resolutions and legislation to advance 
this effort. 

 

Recommended by: Alderman Norton 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15.5.b

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 c
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

26
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 c
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 2598 : Minutes of June 13, 2017 meeting
	a. Council Minutes - 2017-06-13


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 2613 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2017
	a. Revenue & Expense - June 2017


	8. General agenda items:
	1. 2549 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	2550 : Dan Wendorf service
	2551 : Matt Drabek service
	2. 2612 : 2016 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives
	a. City Fund Balance-2016 Audit
	b. Audit - 2016 Management Letter
	c. Audit - 2016 Financial Report


	9. Board of Public Works:
	1. 2586 : Humphrey's Pub Street Use Permit
	a. Street Use Permit - Humphrey's Pub


	10. Committee of the Whole/Redevelopment Authority:
	1. 2622 : Consider sale of Fox Point site to Housing Authority
	a. TID10-Sale to MAHA


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 2563 : Picnic licenses for Merrill Fastpitch for tournament at MARC
	a. Picnic License - Merrill Fastpitch

	2. 2576 : Humphery's request for premises extension
	a. Humpherys Premises Extension Request


	12. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 2588 : PP Write off for Heritage House
	a. PP Writeoff-Heritage House


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 2610 : Filing committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	14. Ordinances:
	1. 2591 : Ordinance on hiring of relatives
	a. Ordinance on hiring of relatives

	2. 2574 : Change to Cross Connection Ordinance
	a. Ordinance on Cross Connection Control


	15. Resolutions:
	1. 2608 : Resolution on Certified Survey Map for Skic
	a. Resolution on CSM in Town of Merrill for Mark Skic
	b. CSM -Skic

	2. 2609 : Resolution on Certified Survey Map for Yordes
	a. Resolution on CSM on Alexander for Yordes
	b. CSM - Yorde

	3. 2623 : Resolution on puchase from Badger Portfolio
	a. TID3 Motions-Joint RDA-COW
	b. TID3 Res-Land Purchase

	4. 2624 : Resolution on Development Agreement with Nelson's Power House
	a. TID3 Res-Nelson's Power House

	5. 2611 : Resolution on constitutional amendment
	a. Request for Resolution on constitutional amendment
	b. Resolution on constitutional amendment


	16. Mayor's Communications
	17. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Council Minutes - 2017-06-13
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense - June 2017
	8.2.a · City Fund Balance-2016 Audit
	8.2.b · Audit - 2016 Management Letter
	8.2.c · Audit - 2016 Financial Report
	9.1.a · Street Use Permit - Humphrey's Pub
	10.1.a · TID10-Sale to MAHA
	11.1.a · Picnic License - Merrill Fastpitch
	11.2.a · Humpherys Premises Extension Request
	12.1.a · PP Writeoff-Heritage House
	13.1.a · Committee Reports
	14.1.a · Ordinance on hiring of relatives
	14.2.a · Ordinance on Cross Connection Control
	15.1.a · Resolution on CSM in Town of Merrill for Mark Skic
	15.1.b · CSM -Skic
	15.2.a · Resolution on CSM on Alexander for Yordes
	15.2.b · CSM - Yorde
	15.3.a · TID3 Motions-Joint RDA-COW
	15.3.b · TID3 Res-Land Purchase
	15.4.a · TID3 Res-Nelson's Power House
	15.5.a · Request for Resolution on constitutional amendment
	15.5.b · Resolution on constitutional amendment


